
CONFIDENTIAL NPL.9000.0030.0003 

From: Geoffrey Steer 
To: Andrew Hurst; Matthew Hanlon 
Cc: Nathan Corbett email  !L Aaron Gallagher email 

Subject: Fw: Team Meeting [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 
Date: Monday, 22 May 2017 11:21:49 

Boss, 

The advice from FPIU after the meeting with A/C MURDOCH. Based on this advice, the unit will 
need to find alternative positions. 

Sergeant Geoff STEER 

Team Leader

Bias Crimes Unit 

Operational Programs 

Major Events & Incidents Group 

NSW Police Force 

Forwarded by Geoffrey SteerMrStaff/NSWPolice on 22/05/2017 11:19 

From: Adam BarwickM/Staff/NSWPolice 
To: Geoffrey Steer Staff/NSWPolice@NSWPolice 
Date: 22/05/2017 11:14 
Subject: Re: Team Meeting [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Yes mate, 
I have just finished a meeting with A/C Murdoch and he has confirmed that the Bias 

Crime Unit will be working out of Hurstville with us. 

If you could relay that to your team members please so decisions can be made as to whether they 
wish to Travel to Hurstville or not. 

Regards 

Adam Barwick I Detective Chief Inspector Commander I Fixated Persons Investigation Unit I NSW Police Force I 

Geoffrey Steer---19/05/2017 13:39:34---Boss, Just confirming that the team meetings are 8am on 
Mondays. 

From: Geoffrey Steer Staff/NSWPolice 
To: Adam Barwick Staff/NSWPolice@NSWPolice 
Date: 19/05/2017 13:39 
Subject: Team Meeting [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Boss, 

Just confirming that the team meetings are 8am on Mondays. 
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Sergeant Geoff STEER 
Team Leader 
Bias Crimes Unit 
Operational Programs 
Major Events & Incidents Group 
NSW Police Force 


